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Ms Francis Goff 
Goff Recycling Limited 
Horetown 
Killinick 
CO Wexford 

27 August, 2008 

6 Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireacht om Chaomhnli Comhshooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

CeanncheathrO, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisleln Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T: t353 53 916 0600 
F: t353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

WO229-O 1 

re: Notification in accordance with Section 47 of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2008, 
of the transfer of Waste Licence WO229-01, in remect of a facility at Goff Recycling Limited, 
Ballygillane BidBallylmockan. St. Helens. Kilrane, Rosslare Harbour, Countv Wexford , 

Dear Ms Goff, 

I am to notify you that the Agency has decided to accept the transfer of Waste Licence 
WO229-0 1, in respect of a facility at Goff Recycling Limited, Ballygillane Big/Ballyknockan, 
St. Helens, Kilrane, Rosslare Harbour from Goff Recycling Limited to Advanced 
Environmental Solutions (Ireland) Limited. 

Please note the register number assigned to this waste licence is WO229-01. Please address all 
fbture correspondence in relation to this licence to the Office of Environmental Enforcement, 
Environmental Protection Agency, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Wexford quoting 
the register number. 

Yours sincerely, 

Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 

C.C. Ms Linda Cahill, Advanced Environmental Solutions (Ireland) Limited, Unit 1, 
Monread Commercial Park, Mlonread Road, Naas, County Kildare 


